
  

 

ENTERPRISE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

                                                                                                               Bulletin #17 

                                              September 24, 2025 
 

 

TO: CERTIFICATED STAFF     

 

FROM: MEAGAN HAWLEY-STONE, HUMAN RESOURCES  

 

SUBJECT: EXTRA PAY ACTIVITIES 

 

 
 

The following schools are seeking coach/advisors for the 2025/2026 school year for the extra-pay activities attached. 

 

If you are interested in the listed position(s) or have questions concerning responsibilities, please contact the administrator 

listed below no later than September 30, 2025.  After that time, individuals other than District certificated employees will 

be offered the opportunity to serve as an advisor. 

 

Name School Phone 

Courtney Haedrich, Principal Boulder Creek 224-4141 

 

  



  

 

ENTERPRISE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

                                                                                                               Bulletin #17 

                                              September 24, 2025 
 

 

2025/2026 

 
Boulder Creek (K-8) Amount 

Science Bowl $484 


